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February 7, 2005

Mr. Martin J. Garcia, P.E.

ABQ ENGINEERING
6739 Academy NE, Suite 130
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: EXPRESS SCRIPTS
4500 Alexander Blvd. NE
Approval of Temporary Certificate of Occupancy (C.0.)
Engineer’s Stamp dated 10/01/2004 (F-16/D3L)
Certification dated 01/28/2008

Dear Martin,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 01/28/2005, the above
referenced certification is approved for release of 30-day Temporary Certificate of
Occupancy by Hydrology.

On Monday, February 7, 2005, I spoke with Matt Cline, Inspector with Storm
Maintenance Division. He indicated the plate for the SO-19 has not been installed.
Upon acceptance of the required SO-19, by Storm Maintenance Division. please
resubmit an updated Certification for Permanent C.O..

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.

Sincerely,

Oulene A Bt le-

Arlene V. Portillo
Plan Checker, Planning Dept. - Hydrology
Development and Building Services

C: Phyllis Villanueva
File
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Martin Garcia, PE
ABQ Engineering

6739 Academy NE Ste 130
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:  Express Scripts Parking Lot Expansion Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 10-1-04 (F16/D3L)

Dear Mr. Garcia,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 10-4-04, the above
referenced plan is approved for Paving Permit and SO#19 Permit. The sidewalk culvert
must be installed per City Standard 2236. Please attach a copy of this approved plan to
the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology

A separate permit is required for construction within City R/W. A copy of this
approval letter must be on hand when applying for the excavation permit.

This project requires a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit. Refer to the attachment that is provided with this letter for details. If you have

any questions please feel free to call the Municipal Development Department, Hydrology
section at 768-3654 (Charles Caruso).

If you have any other questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely, o
o/, ,Z @%«—/

Bradley L. Bingham, PE
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: Chuck Caruso, DMD

Pam Lujan, Excavation and Barricading

Matt Cline, Storm Drain Maintenance
file
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February 1, 1990

Jake Bordenave, P.E.

Bordenave Designs

7100 Louisiana Boulevard, NE #A-106
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION FOR THE GRADING/PAVING FOR JONES INTERCABLE

PARKING LOT EXPANSION (F-16/D3L) CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED
OCTOBER 30, 1989

Dear Mr. Bordenave:

Based on the information provided on your submittal of January 30, 1990,
Certification for the referenced plan is approved.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at 768-2650.

Cordially,

(G f Maly

Engineering Assistant

BJM/bsj
(WP+1147)
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July 10, 1989

"Jake Bordenave, P.E.

Bordenave Designs
7100 Louisiana Boulevard, NE {#A-106
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: GRADING/PAVING PLAN FOR JONES INTERCABLE PARKING LOT EXPANSION
(F-16/D3L) ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED JUNE 27, 1989

Dear Mr. Bordenave:

Based on the information provided on your submittal of June 29, 1989, the
above referenced plan is approved for Grading/Paving.

Due to the ponding requirements initiated by the Master Drainage Plan on file,
we will need Engineers Certification prior to issuance of a final by Hydrology.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at 768-2650.
Cordially,

Z Y orilara

Bernie J. Montoya, C.E.
Engineering Assistant

BJM/bs]
(WP+1147)
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